RFQ No. DTMC75-08-Q-00008

Response to questions submitted by prospective offerors.

Questions regarding descriptions of Sub-Task 4.3 and 4.4 (Page 14)
 

Question no. 1: Sub-tasks 4.3 and 4.4 indicate limits of five (5) interviews and four (4) interviews, respectively. In order to preserve the integrity of offeror's research and obtain results that permit an analysis based on equal factors, ideallly, the qualitative methodology should be as equitable as possible. Is this a typographical error, or does the Agency truly want more interviews with non-union firms than it does from Teamster-represented firms?

Answer:  Change Sub-task 4.4 to read “five (5) interviews”.

 

Questions regarding Section E.1 Proposal Instructions (Page 17)
 

The final sentence of paragraph no. 2 of Section E.1 states: "Each offeror shall submit a proposal consisting of two (3) separate volumes addressing the following proposal criteria ..."
 

Question no. 2: Would you please confirm that the offeror is to submit a proposal consisting of three (3) separate volumes addressing the following proposal criteria ..." (i.e., Volume 1, Volume 2, and Volume 3)?

Answer: Offerors are to submit three (3) separate volumns.
  

Questions regarding Section E.2 Written Technical Proposal Instructions (Page 18)
(part of Volume 1 Technical/Management Approach) - Section E.2 of the Solicitation reads as follows:

 

Written technical proposal addressing approach for the overall requirement:
 

· Shall be a maximum of forty (10) pages 

· 8.5 by 11 inch paper; 

· 12 pitch print or larger; 

· 1 inch left hand margin, 1 inch right hand margin, and 1 inch margins at both the top and bottom for each page; 

· All pages shall be single sided (The cover page may be double sided to accommodate the restrictions on disclosure statement); 

· Single-spaced pages; 
· Every page shall be sequentially numbered; and 

· Page numbers shall be centered in the bottom margin, above any proprietary data statement.
 

NOTE:  The offeror may use a one-page cover letter; however, it will not be counted against the 10-page limitation and will not be evaluated.  The written technical proposal shall be limited to fifteen (10) pages with no more than three (3) pages for each resume per key personnel.  In the event the resumes do not total fifteen (10) pages, offerors may add the remaining pages to their written technical proposal to address corporate experience and past performance. 

 

Would you please clarify the following:

 

Question no. 3: The first bullet point in Section E.2 indicates total number of pages for the Written Technical Proposal "[s]hall be a maximum of forty (10) pages." Is the total number of pages of the Written Technical Proposal 40 pages or ten (10) pages?

Answer: Written technical proposals shall be 10 pages.

 

Question no. 4: Is the written technical proposal limited to 15 pages or ten (10) pages?

Answer: Written technical proposals shall be 10 pages.

 

Question no. 5: Are the three (3) pages for each resume per key personnel counted toward the maximum number of pages for the written technical proposal? In other words, if we have two (2) key personnel with resumes of three pages each, do the six (6) pages of resumes count toward the maximum number of pages in the written technical proposal, leaving just four (4) pages for the written technical proposal? Or, are the hypothetical six (6) pages of resumes in addition to the maximum number of pages allowed for the written technical proposal?

Answer: Change the instructions for technical proposal submittal as follows; Technical Proposals shall be a maximum of ten (10) pages; and, resumes for each key personnel proposed shall be limited to three (3) pages. Resumes are in addition to the maximum 10 pages for the technical proposal.
 

Question no. 6: Given the three preceding questions (nos. 1-3, above), the final sentence in Section E.2 Note, is consequently, confusing without knowing the maximum number of pages allowed for the written technical proposal. Would you please clarify the following sentence? "In the event the resumes do not total fifteen (10) pages, offerrs may add the remaining pages to their written technical proposal to address corporate experience and past performance."

Answer:  The answer to Question 5, above makes this question obsolete. 

 

Questions regarding Past Performance (Volume 2) 

 

Question no. 7: Is there a maximum number of pages for descriptions of offeror's past performance?

 

Question no. 8: Are you using the routinely used Past Performance Survey form for submitting this information to the Contracting Officer/Specialist?

Answer: Answer: There is no maximum page limit for past performance information. Offerors shall use the attached questinier to submit their past performance information.
 

Question regarding Price and Payment (Volume 3)
 

Question no. 9: Is it appropriate for the offer to suggest a payment schedule? For example, would the Agency entertain proposals that contain suggestions for incremental payments, say, after the completion of each task?

Answer: It is the intent of the Agency to allow payment after each task is complete.

 

 

